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External Email

Hi Frank,
 
Please see below for answers to your questions regarding site status. I will keep you apprised on
status as we get closer to report/documentation submittals.
 
Thanks.
Nate
 
Nate Hinsperger, L.G. | Senior Geologist
J.S. Held LLC
18372 Redmond Way, Redmond, WA 98052

Office +1 206 451 5225 | Mobile +1 253-400-6983

vcard | email | jsheld.com

50 & Forward: Watch the J.S. Held story from foundation to future
This email message is intended only for the recipient to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged
or confidential. Nothing contained in this email (1) constitutes an offer or a solicitation to buy or sell any security or other
financial instrument or (2) provides tax, legal, insurance or investment advice. If you are not the intended recipient of this
email, any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete all copies that you may have. J.S. Held,
its affiliates and subsidiaries are not certified public accounting firm(s) and do not provide audit, attest, or any other public
accounting services. J.S. Held is not a law firm and does not provide legal advice. Securities offered through PM Securities,
LLC, d/b/a Phoenix IB, a part of J.S. Held, member FINRA/ SIPC or Ocean Tomo Investment Group, LLC, a part of J.S. Held,
member FINRA/ SIPC. All rights reserved.

 
From: Winslow, Frank (ECY) <fwin461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 2:57 PM
To: Mitchell, Treasure (ECY) <trmi461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: Expedited VCP Quarterly Progress Reports Due December 10, 2024
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Dear Expedited VCP Site Representative,
 
Per our guidance for the expedited VCP process, quarterly progress reports are due on December 10, 2024. 
 
If you believe you have received this email mistakenly, please let me know and I will remove you from this email
list.   If you would like a list of Sites we have under your name, please let me know.
 
It would be helpful if you could include at the top of your email in bold font if you are waiting for
anything from Ecology.
 
This progress report can be made via email, and should include responses to each of the following from our
guidance.  We recommend that you simply insert your response below each of the following bullets in your
email reply. 
 

Description and status of Site characterization or cleanup work (completed during past quarter or
ongoing work).

Additional monitoring well installation near JSH-MW-7

Groundwater monitoring near JSH-MW-7.

A list of pending opinion requests to Ecology and expected date for next request for Ecology opinion.

No current opinion requests.

Summary of dates and titles of documents submitted to Ecology for review in the last quarter.

Site Status Letter submitted to Ecology on 06/24/2024.

Type of documents and opinion requests planned for submittal to Ecology during the next quarter.

Submittal of Supplemental Subsurface Investigation and Feasibility Study (DCA) report,
and Environmental Covenant documentation.

Any updates to the project schedule showing the previously mentioned activities and milestones.

None.

A description of schedule delays or changes from the prior quarter and reasons for those changes.

None.

Changes in key project team personnel.

None.

Anticipated changes at the Site, such as property ownership, changes to potential future use, new or
obsolete access restrictions, or anything that could affect the cleanup.

Property is being developed into residential neighborhood with single family homes.

Thanks, Frank
 
Frank P. Winslow, LHG
 



WA Expedited VCP Site Manager
Department of Ecology – Toxics Cleanup Program
1250 W. Alder Street, Union Gap, WA 98903
(509) 424-0543 (cell)
 
Frank.Winslow@ecy.wa.gov
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